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. 'ARKHAM CORPORATE SERVICES COMMISSION

of EXCELLENCE Clerk's Department

LY

January 27, 2003

9221 Woodbine Avenue
Markham, Ontario

L3R OK1
Dear [I:
Re: By-law 2003-11 - To designate a certain property as being of

historic and/or architectural value or interest - "The Francis Button
House" - 9221 Woodbine Avenue

This will advise that Council at its meeting held on January 14th, 2003, passed By-law
2003-11, which designated the "Francis Button House", 9221 Woodbine Avenue, as
being of historic and/or architectural value or interest.

A copy of the by-law, with the pertinent registration data, is attached for your
information.

Sincerely,

Sheila Birrell
Town Clerk

Encl.
SBljik

c: The Ontario Heritage Foundation
Mr. R. Hutcheson, Manager, Heritage Planning

Town of Markham Anthony Roman Centre 101 Town Centre Boulevard, Markham, Ontario L3R 9W3
(905) 477-7000 * Fax (905) 479-7771 » Website: www.city.markham.on.ca
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CERTIFIED A TRUE COPY
"Sheila Birrell" ¢/s
SHEILA BIRRELL, TOWN CLERK
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MARKHAM

of EXCELLENCE

BY-LAW 2003-11

A by-law to designate a certain property as being of
Historic and/or Architectural Value or Interest
The Francis Button House

WHEREAS Pursuant to Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, the council of a municipality
is authorized to eénact by-laws to designate a real property, iricluding all the buildings and
structures thereon, to be of historic and/or architectural value or ititerest;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Markham has caused to
be served on the owners of the lands and premises at: :

9221 Woodbine Avenue
Markham, Ontario L3R 0K1

and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to designate The Francis
Button House, located at 9221 Woodbine Avenue, Markham, and has ¢aused such notice of
intention to be published once in a newspaper having a general circulation in the

municipality;

AND WHEREAS the reasons for designation are set out in Sthedule “B”-attached hereto
and forming part of this by-law;

'NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF
MARKHAM HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT the following real property, more particularly described in Schedule “A”
attached hereto and forming part of this by-law is hereby designated as being of
historic and/or architectural value or interest:

The Francis Button House

9221 Woodbine Avenue

Town of Markham

The Regional Municipality of York

2. THAT the Town Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be

registered against the property described in Schedule “A” attached hereto in the
property Land Registry Office.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS
14™ DAY OF JANUARY, 2003.

"Sheila Birrell" "Don Cousens"

SHEILA BIRRELL, TOWN CLERK DON COUSENS, MAYOR
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SCHEDULE ‘A’ TO
BY-LAW 2003-11

Tn the Town of Markham in the Regional Municipality of York, property description as
follows: :

PT LT 15, CON 4, AS IN R676029
TOWN OF MARKHAM
REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF YORK
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SCHEDULE ‘B’ TO
BY-LAW 2003-11

STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR DESIGNATION

The Francis Button House was built c.1872 as a frame, Gothic Revival styled dwelling
near the intersection of Woodbine Avenue and 16™ Avenue. In the 19" Century, a small
crossroads community grew around this intersection, which was called Bliss Corners, after
the Bliss Family who lived on the property to the north (Royal Bank Building). The datc
of construction of the house is confirmed by an historical account of a date mark in one of
the chimneys, which originally existed on the building. James Bliss, who was a carpenter
and was associated with the Bliss House to the north, may have built the house. Local
accounts of the history of the dwelling indicate that it was built as the retirement home of
Francis Button, who was a member of one of the leading families in the area. His
daughter lived in the house following her father. Francis Button’s other daughter lived in
the house immediately to the north. The Button family owned the house until 1952.

The early history of the house begins with Francis Button (1794-1880, son of John) , who
gave a one acre lot at the north-west corner of his 100-acre farm to daughter Sarah Bliss in
1868. On March 31, 1871, Francis sold the remaining 99-acre farm to his second son John
M. (1818-1900) a blacksmith for the sum of $6000. Shortly afterward Francis bought back
from Sarah for $1, 1/3 of her acre on January 11, 1872. He and his 2" wife Maria then
built this house to retire in.

This house was built using the same plan that was used on the Bliss House to the north and
as James Bliss was a carpenter-wagon maker, he may have done the work.

Francis died in the house in 1880. Maria lived on in the house until her death in 1884.
They are both buried in Buttonville Methodist Cemetery.

The house was left to Newbury Button (1825-1910), who was Francis’s third son. He was
a farmer located on Lot 35, Concession 1. Newbury sold the house to his brother John for
$525. The house then became part of the farm again. It is likely that John retired to this

house as well.

John’s only child, Mary Anne married Major James Elliot (1840-1923)-and they took over
the farm.

When Major Elliot died, the farm was divided between his two sons, William and Robert.
William (1878-1949) who had been working the farm, inherited the house, barns and 50
acres of cultivated land.

Robert (1863-1945), the oldest son had a farm near Goderich. He and his wife Alma May
Stiver inherited the house on Woodbine, the bush on the east end of the farm and frontage
on Woodbine to the cemetery. Robert rented the house to the Murray Roberts and Ryan
families. When he died in 1943, his wife moved back to Bliss Corners, where she was
born, and lived in the house until she died in 1951. The house (and property) passed to her
son Ian Cecil (known as Cecil). He rented the house for several years. Aubrey
Stephenson’s son, Ken a mill-worker, was a long-time tenant in the house.

In the early 1960s, the house was bought by Frank Maw and his wife. They operated a
clock making business from the summer kitchen, which he restored.

In 1971, Patricia Rick and her married sister bought the property. Patricia lived upstairs
and the sisters operated an antique shop called “Buttonville Antiques” downstairs.
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In July 1973, Susan and Ed Casella bought the house and enlarged and bricked it over the
next decade.

In 2002, the house was owned by Leo and Marilyn Klug, who operated a law office out of
the premises.

ARCHITECTURAL REASONS

The Francis Button House at 9221 Woodbine Avenue is a good example of a Gothic
Revival styled workers cottage from the 1870s, which although altered in recent years has
retained much of its original form and window detailing. It is believed that the house was
built with the same plans as the Bliss House, located immediately to the north (Royal

Bank).

The house was originally built as a frame, board and batten clad house in 1872, Ithad a 3-
bay fagade on the front by two bays on the south side and one bay on the north. The house
is 1-% storeys in height with a Gothic Revival style arched window in the front gable. The
house originally had an L-shaped kitchen with a side porch, however, these were removed
when the house was remodelled in the 1970s and 80s. A number of original windows exist
on the original west section of the building. These are wood, double hung with a 2/2-pane
division. Some original old glass is present. '

In the 1970s and 80s a number of major changes were made to the house, most
significantly, it was clad with red and yellow brick in 1983. Although. altered, the original
form and much of the original detailing (particularly in the windows) is present.

CONTEXTUAL REASONS

The Francis Button House at 9221 Woodbine Avenue is of contextual significance as one
of only four remaining historical attributes of the original settlement of Bliss Corners,

located at the intersection of 16™ Avenue and Woodbine Avenue. Together with the Bliss
House in particular, the Francis Button House helps to illustrate that a pioneer community

was once located at this intersection.





